
DATE:  November 16, 2023  

 

TO:  Election Compensation Commission 

 

FROM: Melissa R. Marsh, City Manager  

 

SUBJECT: Elected Officials Compensation Commission Information 

 

 

For your information, the following are figures obtained from the Bureau of Labor Statistics for 

the Detroit Area Consumers Price Index for Urban Wage Earners and Clerical Workers (CPI-W 

– All Items) over the last fifteen years:  

 

Month Index % Change 

August 2008 205.492 Base Year 

August 2009 200.169 -2.59% 

August 2010 201.359 0.59% 

August 2011 210.377 4.48% 

August 2012 215.060 2.23% 

August 2013 217.115 0.96% 

August 2014 219.091 0.91% 

August 2015 216.237 -1.30% 

August 2016 218.893 1.23% 

August 2017 221.213 1.06% 

August 2018 228.340 3.22% 

August 2019 231.707 1.47% 

August 2020 236.123 1.91% 

August 2021 247.153 4.67% 

August 2022 268.942 8.82% 

August 2023 280.612 4.34% 

 

If you need further information, please let me know. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Melissa R. Marsh 

City Manager  

cc: Cheryl Rottmann, City Clerk 
(users\marilyn\cityclerk/boards/compensation/23CPI) 


